



ESHID-603921

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM
GOVERNOR

JAMES C. KENNEY
CABINET SECRETARY

MAIL CERTIFIED

October 8, 2025

Robert A. Gallegos, Manager
Permitting and Compliance Program
National Nuclear Security Administration
DOE Los Alamos Field Office
3747 West Jemez Rd, MS A316
Los Alamos, NM 87544

Jeannette T. Hyatt, Senior Director
Environment and Waste Programs
Triad National Security, LLC
1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 400P
Los Alamos, NM 87544

**RE: DEMOLITION NOTIFICATION FOR QUARTER ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2025 AND FISCAL YEAR 2026, LIST OF BUILDINGS, AND ATTACHMENT OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS DESCRIPTIONS
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY
EPA ID #NM0890010515
HWB-LANL-MISC**

Dear Robert Gallegos and Jeannette Hyatt:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has received the United States Department of Energy (DOE), the National Nuclear Security Administration Los Alamos Field Office (NA-LA) along with Triad National Security, LLC (Triad) (collectively, the Permittees) *Demolition Notification for Quarter Ending December 31, 2025 and Fiscal Year 2026, List of Buildings, and Attachment of Hazardous Materials Descriptions* (Notification) dated and received September 26, 2025, and referenced by EPC-DO-25-247/LA-UR-25-29050.

NMED has reviewed the Notification and has no comments.

The Permittees must provide a copy of demolition completion reports, if prepared, to NMED within 30 days after the reports are complete in accordance with Permit Section 1.17.3.

SCIENCE | INNOVATION | COLLABORATION | COMPLIANCE

Hazardous Waste Bureau - 2905 Rodeo Park Drive, Building 1, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 - (505) 476-6000
www.env.nm.gov

U2501381

Robert Gallegos and Jeannette Hyatt

October 8, 2025

Page 2

Please contact Catherine Lepp of my staff at (505) 690-5802, should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

JohnDavid Nance

Digitally signed by JohnDavid
Nance
Date: 2025.10.08 12:03:52 -06'00'

JohnDavid Nance

Designated Agency Manager

Chief, Hazardous Waste Bureau

cc: N. Dhawan, NMED HWB
S. Briley, NMED HWB
C. Martinez, NMED HWB
C. Lepp, NMED HWB
L. King, EPA 6PD-N
K. Armijo, NA-LA
C. Juarez, EPC-WMP
J. Moseley, WMP
S. Story, EPC-DO
C. Maupin, N3B
W. Alexander, N3B
J. Torres, N3B
emla.docs@em.doe.gov
epccorrespondance@lanl.gov
locatesteam@lanl.gov
Regdocs@em-la.doe.gov
rcra-prr@lanl.gov

File: 2025 LANL, Review, Demolition Notification for Quarter Ending December 31, 2025, and
Fiscal Year 2026, List of Buildings, and Attachment of Hazardous Materials Descriptions
LANL-MISC

U2501381

From: [Briley, Siona, ENV](#)
To: [Gallegos, Robert](#); [Hyatt, Jnette](#)
Cc: [Nance, JD, ENV](#); [Dhawan, Neelam, ENV](#); [Briley, Siona, ENV](#); [Lepp, Catherine, ENV](#); "[king.laurie@epa.gov](#)"; [Armijo, Karen](#); [Juarez, Catherine L](#); [Moseley, Jessica Lee](#); [William Alexander](#); [Joshua Torres](#); [EMLA Doc Submissions](#); "[epc-correspondence@lanl.gov](#)"; [locatesteam](#); [Regulatory Documentation](#); "[rcra-prr@lanl.gov](#)"; [Martinez, Cynthia, ENV](#); [Nava, Christine, ENV](#); [Martinez, Caitlin, ENV](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Letter to Robert Gallegos and Jeanette Hyatt -Triad Demolition Notification
Date: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 12:20:02 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[October 7 2025 Review Triad Demolition Notification for FY 2026 and Quarter ending Dec 31 2025 CL SB.pdf](#)

Please see the attached letter, the physical copy will be sent shortly.

Thank you,

Siona L. Briley
Environmental Scientist-Advanced (ESS-III)
New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau
Mobile: (505) 690-5160
Pronouns: she/her
(Pronounced:Sigh-own-ah Br-eye-lee)

Siona.Briley@env.nm.gov
<https://www.env.nm.gov/>



U2501381